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MEMO P

To: Players and Clubs CC: High Performance Committee
From: Khan Pullen Position: High Performance Manager
Subject: 2013 Girls State Team Selection Date: 21 August 2012

The 2013 Australian Girls Interstate Teams Matches will be contested in Perth, from April 15-17.

The team of six players that will represent Golf NSW at the National Championship will also compete in the

Australian Girls’ Amateur Championship April 10-12.

Golf NSW/JINJG will also select four Development Players that will travel with the New South Wales Team and

compete in the Australian Girls Amateur Championship.

Golf NSW has identified the following events as selection events. Participation and performances in these

events will be used as part of the selection criteria for team selection. (Point 6.2 — Golf NSW Selection Policy)

Further information about Golf NSW'’s selection policy is available at www.golfnsw.org.

SELECTION EVENTS

EVENT VENUE DATE
NSW Junior Girls Championship Coffs Harbour and Sawtell GC July 3-6
City Of Sydney Amateur Moore Park GC September 30
Long Reef Salver Long Reef GC November 17
2XU Champions Trophy Moss Vale and Mt. Broughton November 30 —December 1
GC's
Harvey Norman Week Of Golf Various January 7-11
Women's Lake Macquarie Amateur Belmont GC January 8-11
Possible Match Play Trials TBA January
Women's Silver Cup New South Wales GC February 25

NOTE: Performances in any National Rankings Events including The Australian Amateur Championship and

Grade will also be taken into consideration.

TEAM ANNOUNCEMENT — The team and travelling development players will be announced at the Women's Siler Medal

presentation at NSWGC and displayed on the Golf NSW website soon afterwards.

For further information about the State Girls’ Team or the selection process, please contact Golf NSW

High Performance Manager, Khan Pullen, on 9567 7738.
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